

BUSINESS DIRECTORY

2025





About this Directory

Introduction

This directory highlights the companies and organisations that proudly support Kingsley Westside Football Club through sponsorship. Whether you're looking for local businesses, services, or national brands, these sponsors play an essential role in helping our club succeed. By supporting them, you're also supporting the Club! Explore the directory to discover the diverse range of sponsors, from Professional Services to Automative, House, Health & Beauty. We encourage you to engage with these businesses, who share a commitment to the community and the continued growth of Kingsley Westside Football Club.

Table of Contents

Automative . 4

Automasters Ashby Compass Forklifts

Wanneroo Mitsubishi (Major Sponsor)

Volkswagen Wangara

Business 6

Ava James Recruitment

Axis Maintenance

Better Water Solutions WA

Computing Australia Group

Craig International

Direct Links Support

High Risk Management Solutions (HRMS) (Major Sponsor)

Jessica Stojkovski MLA

Macron

Mr Stubby

NG Power Systems

Plantman Mining Equipment

SKN Electrical

Torqured

Wex Civil

West Coast Poker

Food & Beverage	14
Edgewater Liquor Shop	
Nandos Woodvale	
Ming's Bakery	
Red Apron	
Subway Currambine	
The Woodvale	
Woody's Pizza	
Yochi Currambine	
Zambreros Woodvale	
Health & Beauty	16
Aleppo Klippers	
DavidLee Barber	
OneEighty° Aesthetics	
Pro Perform Physiotherapy	
Winter Grace	
Woodvale Podiatrist	
House & Home	19
Apollo Electrotech	
AquaServ	
Burns Beach Estate	
Chambers Pest Solutions	
CNW Electrical	
MG Aussie Painting (Major Sponsor)	
Plantinum Construction WA (Major Sponsor)	
Premier Security Systems	
Proactive Insurance Management	
Solar Right WA (Major Sponsor)	
SMS Shadekits	
Star Secure	
Streamline Renovations	



Automative

Auto Masters Ashby



Phone Number: (08) 9355 6898

Address: 6 Hollosy Way, Ashby, WA 6065

Email: ashby@automasters.com.au

Facebook:

https://www.facebook.com/automastersashby

Auto Masters is Australia's leading car service, car repair, brakes and car air-conditioning specialists. Car giving you grief? Give the team at AutoMasters Ashby a call to get you back on the road! The Auto Masters logo will be worn on the pre-game warm up shirts of our Amateur Premier League squads in 2025.

Compass Forklifts



Phone Number: 0497 551 210

Address: 20/110 Inspiration Drive, Wangara, WA 6065

Email: Enquiries@compassforklifts.com

Based locally in Wangara, Compass Forklifts are your go-to for all your forklift needs, be it purchase, hire, servicing or breakdown. They provide general repairs, servicing and work safe repairs to all brands of forklifts within all industries. As a bonus, throughout the 2025 season, any new sale or hire coming from a club lead will see:

- KWFC receive a bonus \$250
- The referrer receive another \$250

The Compass Forklifts logo will be worn shirtfront by our Masters Division 1 side for the 2025 and 2026 seasons.

Wanneroo Mitsubishi (Major Sponsor)



Wanneroo

Phone Number: (08) 9415 0744

Address: 6 Lancaster Rd, Wangara WA 6065

Website: https://www.wanneroomitsubishi.com.au/

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/wanneroomitsubishi

Instagram: Wanneroo mitsubishi

For many years the friendly staff at Wanneroo Mitsubishi have been selling and servicing new and used vehicles in Wangara and the surrounding Western Australian region.

Their state of the art modern showroom and large display areas allow customers to casually browse their extensive range of new and used Mitsubishi vehicles.

Their friendly and professional staff are specialists who are proud of their association with Mitsubishi, and look forward to assisting you when searching for your new or used vehicle.

Wanneroo Mitsubishi at a glance: Multi award winning Mitsubishi Dealer Australia's largest selling Mitsubishi Dealer 2021/2022. 2021/2022/2024 Distinguished Dealer Award Winner

Their awards are based on recognition for excellence in sales, service and Customer Satisfaction.

Wanneroo Mitsubishi has become a Major Sponsor for the 2025 and 2026 seasons! Showcasing their logo on the State League Away Kit

Volkswagen Wangara



Phone Number: (08) 9309 7999

Address: 6 Berriman Drive, Wangara WA 6065

Website: https://www.wangaravolkswagen.com.au

Wangara Volkswagen is the only Volkswagen Passenger and Commercial dealer north of the river. They stock the entire range of new passenger vehicles including the new Golf, as well as the full range of Volkswagen commercial vehicles including Amarok, Caddy Van, Transporter and Crafter, as well as used cars including late model Volkswagens.

They specialise in Volkswagen servicing, genuine Volkswagen accessories and parts, fleet vehicles, vehicle finance and insurance.

The Wangara Volkswagen logo will be worn on the playing kit of our Sunday Amateur Premier League squads (firsts and reserves) in 2025

Business

Ava James Recruitment



Phone Number: 0483 909 051 Email: andy@avajames.com.au

Website: https://www.avajamesrecruitment.com.au

Linkedin: https://www.linkedin.com/company/ava-james-

recruitment

Ava James Recruitment provides white collar recruitment solutions across the Construction, Resources, and Manufacturing sectors in the ANZ region. Their vision is to be an authentic recruitment partner that is an extension of your business, to assist in securing the best talent on the market to achieve your business's goals and aspirations. Nothing flashy, just simple honest recruitment solutions.

Ava James Recruitment will have their logos to be worn shirt front by our Under 7's Boys Clusters this 2025 season.

Axis Maintenance



Phone Number: (08) 9417 5133 Email: maintain@axisms.com.au

Website:

https://www.axisplumbing.com.au/s

ervices/maintenance/

Part of the Axis Services Group, Axis Maintenance Services is a full service commercial plumbing company focussed on delivering comprehensive, professional and efficient commercial plumbing services for their clients.

They provide provide complete maintenance and reactive work services for the hydraulic (both civil and building) assets to an extensive range of medium to large scale projects.

Axis Maintenance Services logo will feature shirtfront for our U8 Girls during 2025.

Better Water Solutions WA



Phone Number: 0405 340 052

Email:

betterwatersolutionswa@gmail.com

Address: Burns Beach

Website:

https://www.betterwatersolutionswa.co

m.au

Wafer purification and filtration systems for your home and business. At Better Water Solutions WA, they are proud to be innovators of the highest standard, using cutting-edge technologies to lead the industry forward.

Through meticulous and reliable work, they have become known as a top Water Purification and Filtration Equipment supplier and installer in WA.

The Better Water Solutions WA logo will be worn on the playing shirts of the Boys Under 11 Green side in 2025.

Computing Australia Group



Phone Number: 1300 790 166

Email:

helpdesk@computingaustralia.group

Address: 1 / 8 Fisher Street, Belmont, WA,

Australia, Western Australia

Website:

https://computingaustralia.com.au

Computing Australia Group (CAG) provides clients with an integrated solution covering all aspects of IT, Web, Digital and Creative services - consulting, sales, management and support. Their logo will be showcased on the shirtfront of the Girls Under 16s

Craig International



Phone Number: (08) 6271 3600

Email: steve.gibson@craig-group.com **Address:** 39 Tomlinson Rd, Welshpool,

WA 6106

Website: https://craig-international.com

For Craig International, procurement isn't just about processes, products and numbers. They promote a culture of ownership among their people, who are trusted to get on with the job on your behalf. They're proud of how they serve clients, always looking for new ways to add value and routinely introduce new technological solutions to make service delivery even simpler, smoother, faster.

As a family-owned business – as part of the international Craig Group – they're equally proud of our ethical standards and work in a culturally sensitive way wherever we operate. Their teams are well used to overcoming your toughest challenges: relishing every opportunity to repay the faith their customers place in them and thriving in the daily diversity of their work, no matter the requirements. The Craig International logo will be worn with pride shirtront on the KWFC Under 13s girls playing kit in 2025.

Direct Links Support



Phone Number: (08) 9300 6391

Address: Winton Rd, Joondalup WA 6027

Website:

https://www.directlinkssc.com.au

At Direct Links, they specialise in providing personalised and compassionate Support Coordination services. The team is dedicated to helping individuals navigate complex care systems, ensuring they receive the right resources and services to live independently and thrive. With a focus on individual needs, they empower their clients by connecting them to tailored support options, making their journey smoother and more manageable.

Support Coordination under the National Disability Insurance Scheme (NDIS) is a service designed to help NDIS participants understand and use their NDIS plan to achieve their goals. Support coordinators work with participants to navigate the NDIS system, connect them with service providers, and ensure they are receiving the appropriate services based on their plan. Direct Links Support Coordination logo will be worn shirtfront by our Girls Under 12s Bandicoots.

High Risk Management Solutions (HRMS) - Major Sponsor



Phone Number: 1300 890 203
Email: info@hrmsgroup.com.au
Address: Unit 1 / 6 Dellamarta Rd,

Wangara, WA 6065

Website: www.hrms.com.au

HRMS is a leading provider of workplace health, safety, and rescue services in Australia. The HRMS team has over 50 years of combined frontline experience in both the public and private sectors. Originally trading as Talis Group, HRMS has successfully serviced clients in the Commonwealth, Oil & Gas, and mining sectors. With their main office based in Perth, HRMS prides itself on providing cost-effective solutions for clients across Australia. They have earned an excellent reputation within the industry, having established long-term, meaningful relationships with their clients.

The HRMS logo will be worn shirtfront on our **State League Away Kits (firsts and reserves) during 2025** and **2026** as a **Major Sponsor**

Jessica Stojkovski MLA



Jessica Stojkovski MLA

Member for Kingsley

Phone Number: (08) 9309 2666

Email: jessica.stojkovski@mp.wa.gov.au

Address: Unit 4 Woodvale Park Commercial Centre 923 Whitfords

Avenue, Woodvale 6026

Website: https://jessicastojkovski.com.au

Jessica is a proud club sponsor of Kingsley Westside Football Club, As a mum with school-aged children, Jessica values the powerful contribution that education makes to our kids' future. Jessica's experience serving on the Greenwood College, Warwick Senior High School, St Luke's Catholic Primary School, Creaney Primary School and Halidon Primary School boards has given her a well-founded understanding of the pressures and demands on the education system in today's world.

Macron



Phone Number: 0426 726 722 Email: perth@macron.com

Address: Unit 1/18 Main Street 6017 Osborne Park WA

Website: https://clubshop.macron.com/perth/

KWFC has partnered with Macron since 2018, providing high quality apparel and clubwear to our players, management and supporters.

For all your KWFC club gear head to our KWFC Club Shop, powered by Macron Sports Hub Perth

Mr Stubby



Phone Number: 0490 339 386 Email: info@mrstubby.com.au

Address: Unit 1/67 Windsor Road, Wangara,

WA 6065

Website: www.mrstubby.com.au

NG Power Systems



Phone Number: (08) 9303 2466

Email: enquiry@newgenps.com.au

Address: Unit 1/12 Action Place. Wangara, WA,

6065

Website: https://newgenps.com.au

New Generation Power Systems are your generator hire and rental company of choice based in Perth, Western Australia that provides power generation equipment to meet the needs of our customers no matter the application statewide.

You'll find the NG Power Systems Logo on the rear training shirts across our U13-U16 girls and boys.

Plantman Mining Equipment



Phone Number: (08) 9274 7820

Email: enquiries@plantman.com.au

Address: 8 Oliver Street Bellevue, WA 6056

Website: www.plantman.com.au

Plantman is a privately owned and operated company delivering a broad range of heavy equipment products and services to the Australian & international mining, civil and construction industries. Plantman provides mobile equipment for sale or rent, together with maintenance, parts, engineering, and fabrication services.

Its workshop and field departments have continuing and ongoing commitments to a variety of top tier clients who contract Plantman to complete mechanical and electrical repairs, fabrication and engineering rebuilds and modifications.

Plantman will be supporting our Under 8 Girls team in 2025, with their logo to be worn on the girls training / away shirts throughout the season.

SKN Electrical



Phone Number: (+61) 861 887 535 Email: info@sknelectrical.com

Address: Level 12, 197 St Georges Terrace

Perth WA 6000

Website: www.sknelectrical.com

SKN, a trusted specialist in electrical equipment in hazardous area (EEHA) management services. With over 80 years of combined industry expertise, SKN deliver unrivalled solutions in the management, design, installation, maintenance, and inspection of EEHA.

Servicing the global oil & gas industry since 2009, the SKN Australian office is situated right here in Perth and has been in operation since 2018.

As an IRATA accredited rope access provider, SKN utilise both standard and rope access techniques to deliver an efficient and highly versatile means of access to areas difficult to access and work at height.

Underpinned by an ISO certified Integrated Management System, SKN are fully committed to the highest levels of safety, quality and environmental assurance.

SKN's logo will be shown shirtfront on both the U14s training & playing kits for 2025

Tourged



Phone Number: 0419 462 697 Email: justin@torqued.com.au

Address: 1/10 Niche Parade Wangara, 6065

Website: https://www.torqued.com.au

Torqued Heavy Maintenance & Fabrication draws on over 25 years in the drilling industry to help serve the wider drilling and mining communities.

They're a team of fully-certified professionals who can offer the whole asset maintenance suite, from start-up level, setting up maintenance programs & scheduling, to the nuts and bolts of rebuilds, repairs and troubleshooting.

Fuelled by our commitment to excellence, we go the extra mile to make sure clients are completely satisfied with our work.

Torqued HMF will showcase on our U10 Purple Team shirtfront Playing and Training kits in 2025.

Wex Civil



Email: winniewexcivil1@gmail.com

Local civil and drainage construction contractor, showcasing shirtfront on our Under 13 Girls in 2025.

West Coast Poker



Phone Number: 0466 360 662

Email: justin@westcoastpoker.live

Facebook:

https://www.facebook.com/WestCoastPokerAU

Instagram: westcoastpoker_

Enjoy the fun and excitement of fully licensed, professionally run poker events across Perth with West Coast Poker. Working with KWFC as permit holder, West Coast Poker creates a welcoming environment for both the casual and not-so-casual poker player!

Follow their social media pages to keep up to date with their events north and south of the river.

Food & Beverage

Edgewater Liquor Shop



Phone Number: (08) 9306 1198

Email: sales@edgewaterliqourstore.com.au

Address: Edgewater Shopping Centre

Instagram: Edgewaterligour

Facebook:

https://www.facebook.com/EdgewaterLiquorSt

ore

Edgewater Liquor Store is a family owned store that has been serving the northern suburbs for many years, offering great customer service and excellent value for money.

Nandos Woodvale



Phone Number: (08) 6234 8510

Email: wa.woodvale@nandos.com.au

Address: Woodvale Boulevard Shopping Centre

Instagram: Nandos.woodvale

Facebook:

https://www.facebook.com/NandosWoodvale

Mings Bakery



Phone Number: (08) 9309 4036

Address: Woodvale Shopping Centre Shop 13

153 Trappers Dr, Perth

Instagram: Mingsbakery.woodvale

Facebook:

https://www.facebook.com/mingsbakery/

Ming's is an award winning bakery offering some of Perth's finest pastries, cakes and savouries.

Subway Currambine



Phone Number: (08) 9305 4788

Address: 1244 Marmion Avenue, Shop 111, Currambine Central, Currambine, WA 6028

The Woodvale (Major Sponsor)



Phone Number: 9309 4288

Email: functions@thewoodvale.com.au

Address: 143 Trappers Drive, Woodvale, 6026

Website: https://thewoodvale.com.au

There's no pub like a British pub, and there is no British pub like The Woodvale! One of Perth's original traditionally themed pubs, we pride ourselves on our warm and welcoming atmosphere, our personal service and our tasty food. We also have a full calendar of sports and entertainment including quiz night, live bands, tribute shows, DJs, comedy events and more!

The Woodvale is a Major Sponsor of our State League squads in 2025/26.

Woody's Pizza



Phone Number: (08) 9309 2677

Address: 5/153 Trappers Dr, Woodvale WA

6026

Website:

https://www.woodyspizzaplace.com.au/

Yochi Currambine



Phone Number: (08) 6323 5441

Address: Tenancy SP104, Currambine

Central 1244 Marmion ave

Zambreros Woodvale



Phone Number: (08) 9309 1091

Email: woodvale@zambrero.com

Address: Shop T5, Woodvale Boulevard Shopping

Centre, Perth, WA, Australia

Facebook:

https://www.facebook.com/ZambreroWoodvale

At Zambrero Woodvale, for every burrito or bowl purchased, they donate to someone in need! Go down and help them today!

Health & Beauty

Aleppo Klippers



Phone Number: 0404 129 518

Email: eddy_-69@windowslive.com

Address: Tenancy A4/11 Injune Way, Joondalup

WA 6027 **Facebook:**

https://www.facebook.com/aleppoklippers/

DavidLee Barber.



Phone Number: (08) 9309 2626 Email: davidleehair@gmail.com

Address: Shop 27 / 153 Woodvale Shopping

Centre, Woodvale, WA 6026

Website: https://davidleehair.pagecloud.com

davidLee Barber Shop is your go-to men and boys hair specialist in the northern suburbs! From buzz cuts to fades and all styles in between, the lads at davidLee Barber Shop have got you covered!

In 2025, the davidLee Barber Shop logo will once again feature shirtfront on our State League training shirts.

OneEighty^o Aesthetics



Email: gemma@oneeightyaesthetics.com.au

Address: Currambine - Bramis **Instagram:** one eighty. aesthetics

Gemma graduated as an RN in Scotland in 2007 before relocated to Perth spending time in a various amount of specialities including maxillofacial, surgical and palliative care. She has also worked within a busy cosmetic clinic for 10 years.

In 2018 she become a Senior Clinical Specialist, facilitating the safe and effective use of injectables and facial anatomy to DRs and Registered Nurses across Australia, where she was awarded a Clinical Excellence award.

Wanting to continue to nature her passion for treating patients is what drove Gemma to open OneEighty° Aesthetics.

Pro Perform Physiotherapy



Phone Number: (08) 9309 3166

Email: info@properformphysio.com

Address: 3/3 Trappers Drive, Woodvale

Website: https://www.properformphysio.com

At Pro Perform Physio, they pride themselves on their commitment to personalized and effective physiotherapy care.

With a convenient location near Woodvale Boulevard Shops, they make it easy for you to get the help you need, with services including sports physiotherapy, massage and exercise rehabilitation. As a KWFC player you receive a 10% discount when attending an appointment.

Winter Grace



Phone Number: (08) 9444 4317

Address: 235 Scarborough Beach Rd,

Mount Hawthorn WA 6016

Website: https://wintergrace.com.au

Winter Grace embodies a vision of warmth and inclusivity. Their salon is more than just a place for great hair; it's a haven for genuine connections and relaxation. With a team-focused approach, we ensure everyone feels like **family**—both our clients and our staff.

The Winter Grace logo will showcase shirtfront on our U11 Yellow team in 2025

Woodvale Podiatrist



Phone Number: (08) 6263 7595

Email: info@thewoodvalepodiatrist.com.au

Address: 25/153 Trappers Drive, Woodvale, WA, 6026 **Website:** https://www.thewoodvalepodiatrist.com.au

The Woodvale Podiatry team are committed to providing high quality foot and lower limb solutions for the whole family, no matter what your goal or problem is. Simple or complex they are happy to assist. They understand that everyone is different and tailor our treatment plans to suit the individual. Most importantly, they take the time to listen to you and work with you in overcoming your issue or achieving your goals.

The Woodvale Podiatrist Logo will showcase shirtfront on both home and away playing shirts for our U10 Bilbies

House & Home

Apollo Electrotech



Phone Number: (08) 9434 3333 Email: jack@electrotech.com.au Address: Unit 4/17 Aspiration Circuit

Bibra Lake WA 6163

https://www.electrotech.com.au

From humble beginnings, running the electrical business and element centre along South Terrace in Fremantle, Directors Jack Grego and Sam Maskos have been have operating Apollo Electrotech for over 40 years. Now they're working alongside their sons, Nathan and Adam, and a team of electricians and apprentices.

Apollo offers complete range of electrical services including design, installation, service and maintenance for industrial, commercial and residential clients.

They also provide Thermographic surveys of switchboards and other electrical equipment, as well as 24/7 emergency breakdown service.

The Apollo Electrotech logo will be worn shirtfront by our Boys Under 8s this year.

AquaServ



Phone Number: (08) 9240 1823 Email: info@aquaserv.com.au

Address: 1b/19 Macadam Place, Perth,

WA, Australia, Western Australia Website: www.aquaserv.com.au

AquaServ is Perth's best and most affordable pool and spa servicing company with a team of certified technicians experienced in residential and commercial operations. They supply and install a wide rang of equipment including pumps, chlorinators, filters, pool heating solutions and blankets as well as offer capped price pool servicing.

AquaServ logo will be worn on the State League warming up shirts once again in 2025.

Burns Beach Estate (Major Sponsor)



Website:

https://www.peet.com.au/communities/perth-and-wa/burns-beach/for-sale

Peet's Burns Beach is a premium beachfront community located just 28km from the Perth CBD and only a few minutes from the Joondalup CBD. At Burns Beach, you can truly spoil yourself and your family with the first-class lifestyle that you have always wanted. This exclusive beachside community, with stunning streetscapes, manicured parks and the spectacular Indian Ocean as its backdrop, is truly unsurpassed by anywhere else in the area.

The Burns Beach logo showcases shirtfront on our Senior Women's team through 2025.

Chambers Pest Solutions



Phone Number: (08) 9313 2871 Email: info@pestcontrolperth.info Website: pestcontrolperth.info

Perth's No.1 Experts in pest control and prevention!

The team from Chambers will help you both eliminate and prevent those annoying and harmful insects, bugs, rodents and other nuisances. Their Pest Management Service offers the highest level of protection to the food, non-food industries, warehouses, hotels, residential premises and commercial premises etc. They are a specialist company dedicated to solving pest problems while meeting the new environmental challenge to ensure you are provided with preventative and curative methods to treat any infestation and to ensure that there are:

No Undesirable Pests, No Excessive Pesticide Residues, No Re-infestation.

The Chambers logo will be worn this year on the rear of our Under 12 Boys Orange, and Under 14s Boys JDL playing shirts.

CNW Electrical



Phone Number: 1300 010 010

Address: 1/43 Erindale Road, Balcatta **Website:** https://shop.cnw.com.au/

CNW Balcatta source and distribute electrical products to a wide range of sectors including data and communications, residential, commercial, oil and gas and industrial mining.

MG Aussie Painting (Major Sponsor)



Phone Number: 0401 514 859

Email: Mgaussiepainting@gmail.com

Website: mgaussiepainting.com

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/mgaussiepainting

Formed in 2012 MG Aussie Painting is a WA owned and operated business that takes pride in delivering a professional painting and decorating service to residential and commercial clients in Western Australia.

MG Aussie Painting covers all aspects of painting including interior/exterior of new or re-paints of houses, offices, shops or whatever your project may be.

MG Aussie Painting is a **Major Sponsor of our State League Under 18 squads** for 2025 with their logo showcased front on home & away kits.

Plantinum Construction WA (Major Sponsor)



Phone Number: 0448 552 276

Email: chris@platinumconstructionwa.com.au

Website: ttps://www.platinumconstructionwa.com.au/

Established in 2016, Platinum Construction WA is a locally owned commercial concreting specialist, serving a variety of small, medium, and large-scale commercial projects across Perth.

Recent projects include the St John of God Hospital refurbishment in Murdoch, AIC school buildings in Forrestdale, and serving as a concreting sub-contractor to Geared Constructions for the Chichester Park redevelopment.

Founded and managed by KWFC Masters player Chris Enright, Platinum Construction WA is committed to delivering cost-effective solutions for builders through innovative, economical methods, with a strong emphasis on safety and relationship-building.

The company also specializes in all types of exposed aggregate applications.

Platinum Constructions WA is a **Major Sponsor for the 2025 and 2026 seasons**, with their logo proudly featuring shirt front on the State League First and Reserves home kits.

Premier Security Systems



Phone Number: 0450 422 730

Email: admin@premiersecuritysystems.com.au

Website:

https://www.premiersecuritysystems.com.au

Premier Security Systems was established in 2016 to provide Perth residents and businesses with a superior option for their residential and commercial security needs.

They are proud to offer a team of highly qualified and licensed professionals, including Electricians, Security and Data Technicians with over 40 years combined experience in the electrical and security industry.

Their team have in-depth knowledge and experience and pride ourselves on the value and services we provide. Services include CCTV systems, alarm installations and intercom systems. Premier Security Systems logo will be shirtfront on the Boys Under 10s in 2025

Proactive Insurance



Phone Number: (08) 6365 4525

Address: Unit 10/30 Dellamarta Road, Wangara

WA 6065 **Website:**

https://www.proactiveinsurance.com.au

At Proactive Insurance Management, they work tirelessly for their clients to ensure they have the very best possible cover.

Utilising both local insurance markets and Lloyds of London coverholders, they have access to mainstream Insurers and specialist Underwriting Agencies, so that they can always find the best match for your risk profile.

And if your risk needs are unique or a little out of the box, rhey can tailor a cover specifically to meet your circumstances.

Solar Right WA (Major Sponsor)



Phone Number: 0424 383 208

Email: info@solarrightwa.com.au

Website: https://solarrightwa.com.au

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/SolarRightWA/

Instagram: solarrightwa

Solar Right WA is one of WA's leading solar power and battery storage solution providers. They supply premium quality goods, partnered with unrivalled service to their clients.

With a focus on excellence, and a customer centric approach, their team of in-house experts will ensure they find you the right solar solution to maximise efficiency and savings.

Solar Right is a club Major Sponsor in 2025/26 with their load worn with pride on our

Solar Right is a club **Major Sponsor in 2025/26**, with their logo worn with pride on our Senior Coaches' match day polo shirts.

SMS Shadekits



Phone Number: 0415 544 699

Email: sms.shadekits@outlook.com

Address: Wanneroo, Perth, WA, Australia, Western Australia

Website: https://smsshadekitswa.com

Suppliers of fixed DIY heavy duty shade kits servicing all north of the river suburbs. They also do cat runs! Proud sponsors of our Amateurs in 2025!

Star Secure



Phone Number: 0416 408 990

Email: starsecurewa@outlook.com.au

Address: Wanneroo, Perth, WA, Australia, Western

Australia

Facebook: Star Secure

Star Secure is a local company installing CCTV and security for commercial and residential customers.

With the City of Joondalup offering up to \$500 rebate on new CCTV installation to eligible residents and businesses, now is the time to contact Star Secure to discuss your needs. The Star Secure logo is worn shirtfront on our Masters' training and warm-up shirts in 2025

Streamline Renovations



Phone Number: 0417 997 279

Email: jason@streamreno.com.au

Address: U2/27 Darlot Rd Landsdale , Perth, WA,

Australia, Western Australia

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/streameno/

Streamline Renovations is a proudly West Australian owned and run business. From designer kitchens and bathrooms to full renovations, Streamline Renovations can attend to your every need.

Shirtfront sponsors for our State Under 18s warm up kits in 2025